Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 1:22 PM

To: ‘DeAnn Grant'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Subject: Stratocaster 20 Federal 3&4 Battery 1RP-5650

Attachments: (C-141 Remediation Plan)- COG - Stratocaster 20 Fed 34 Bat - (1RP-5650) 9.13.19.pdf

Stratocaster 20 Federal 3&4 Battery 1RP-5650

Ms. Grant,

OCD has received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for Stratocaster 20 Federal 3&4 Battery 1RP-5650, thank you.
This Workplan/Remediation proposal is approved. The request for variance to place an impermeable liner in the bottom
of the 4-foot excavation area is approved.

Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

Artesia
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



